(‘ Farm Approved Electronic Tracking Number
. - OMB %:1 2120-0020

US Depertment - MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION 228201, R EAR Uss Oy

of Transpartation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Federal Aviation ,

Administration :

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See Title 14 CFR §43.9, Part 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for
[instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. §44701). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty for each
: such violation. (49 U.S.C. §46301(a))’ .

Natlonahty and Registration Mark = Serial No.
. N63983 27-7854110
1 Aircraft  ivoke Model Series
Piper PA23-250
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
Address 39059 Fdgewnod L n
2. Owner cty  Aberdeen State SD
Aztec LLC Zp  57401-8184 Country USA
3. For FAA Use Only
" 4, Type ) 5. Unit Identification
Répair Alteration- Unit Make Model Serial No.
] 0 AIRFRAME , (As described in Item 1 above)
O ] |Powerpant] - -
O 1. |PROPELLER
) Type
[ [0 |APPLIANCE e
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Name  Satnan Avionics U. 8. Certificated Mechanic l Manufacturer
-{ Adaress 701 W. National Guard Dr. #73 Foreign Certificated Mechanic C. Certificate No.
cy  Sigux Falls state SO ¥ | Certificated Repair Station
zp 57104 country USA Certificated Maintenance Organization 2SNR224B

" D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 5 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulatlons and that the information
furmnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Extended range fuel
per 14 CFR Part 43
Rop. B L]

re%;// 7%;4&4 Z

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authority given

persons specified below, the unit identified in item § was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [/] Approved  [] Rejected
FAA FIt. Standards . I Persons Approved by Canadian
oy Inspector Manufacturer Maintenance Organization - Department of Transport
' . L Other (Specify)
FAA Designee ¥ | Repair Station | Inspection Authorization : ,
Certificate or Signature/Dat orizegAfhdividual _
Designation No. /
2SNR224B Z - ; 22/ /9
FAA Form 337 (10-08) /



NOTICE .

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accompllshed
(If more space is required, attach addmonal sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

= N63983 1712/2019
Nationality and Registration Mark Date

Removed . the following: .
Garmin GTX 327 transponder from flight station 66. To facilitate the installation of a
Garmin GTX 345 Transponder.

Installed The following item:

Garmin GTX345 Transponder at FS 66, SN 3EG027097.

GTX Installation:

1. The GTX 345 SN 3EG027097 system was installed at FS 66 IAW Garmin installation manual P/N 190-00734-10

Rev 5. And STC# SA01714XWI, the previously installed L band antenna was reused for this installation.

2. Wiring: All systems were wired to the avionics buss through the manufacturers recommended circuit breaker

switches. For GPS position GTX 345 is interfaced to the previously installed Garmin GNS 430W. Altitude information is

obtained from the previously installed altitude encoder.

.| 3. Up dated GNS 430W software to version 5.4, and WAAS software to version 5.0.

| 4 Operational Flight and Ground checks: The Garmin Post installation checkout procedures of the Garmin GTX345

installation manual was satisfactorily completed. The system operates in accordance with manufacturers specifications

and do not interfere with the normal operation of the other equipment installed nor does the entire system cause a

current draw exceeding 80% of the rated generator output. It has been determined that the interrelationship between

: | .this change and any of those other previously approved modlﬁcatlons will introduce no adverse affect upon the

-} aifworthiness of this airplane.

5. The GTX345 system configuration and check out logs were completed and placed with aircraft log books, FAA

approved Flight Manual Supplement was Installed in the aircraft, Weight and Balance was re-computed and Placed in

the FMS, Aircraft log books were updated this date and equipment list was revised.

MAINTENANCE RELEASE: The aircraft and/or component identified was repaired and inspected in accordance with

current federal avnatlon regulations and is approved for return to service. Details on file at this agency. W.O.# 2838
END

[T Additional Sheets Are Attached -

FAA Form 337 (10-06)
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U.S Department of
Transportation

Federal Aviation

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATlON

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or lype all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendm B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereo!) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result'in a civil penalty not to exceed $1 000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make Model

Piper PA-23-250
1. Aircraft

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark

27-7854110 N63983

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address {AﬁH shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner HRB Aircraft Company 4980S 118" ST

Omaha NE, 68137-2200
3 For FAA Use Only
glrworghngealss requlraments and lsapprolved for the above
esciiibed aircraft, sul to conformity nspechonb a R .
person authorized in Part ’
10 Wy _
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X -
: i
POWE?PLANT" ‘ It o O I i o
PROPELLER, ” o . SR
Type ' i )
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency’s Name and Address .

B. Kind of Agency

| C. Certificate No.

Silverhawk Aviation Inc. :
1751 West Kearney Ave.

Lincoln, NE 68524

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

YQSR759U

Certificated Repair Station

. |Ox=(Ola

Manufacturer

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information fumished
herein is true and correct {o the best.of my knowledge.

Date
5/10/2007

Signature of Authorized Individual

Scotty G. Long

2

7. Approval for Return to Service V4

Pursuant to the authomy given persons specified below, the unit identified in nem 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is .

E APPROVED D REJECTED

;. | FAA Fit Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify) i
inspector : ' ' )
BY - :
o N FAA‘Designe‘e T X ‘Repair Station™""~ ** = | Person Appioved by Transport™ ==~ ©T T T o
c-lo] : Canada Airworthiness Group :
Date of Approval or Rejedlon Certificate or Signature of Authorized individual
5/10/2007- - - - -~ -| Designation No. - .. e N o
YQSR759U | Seetty G- Long .

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




4

-]

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operaﬂng limitation chahges shall be entered in the ‘appropriate aircraft record.’ An afteration must be
compatible'with 'éll previous afterations to assure continued conformity with the appllcable airworthiness requirernents.

[ A L & T S R

8. Description of Work Accomplished” =~~~ "7 Tt T e

|5. Etectrical load analysis completed and equipment does notexceed 80% of the Avionics Bus capdcly.

' "{if more spacé’is required, attach additional shééts.” Identlfy wrth aircraft nationality and reglstratton mark and date wark completed )

g

Date 05/09/07 Registration:N63983 - - .. o L
installation of a GDL-69 XM Weather Data Receiver.
Installation of the followmg equipment:

1.Garmin GDL-69 XM Data Receiver P/N 011-00986-00

2.Garmin GA-55 Antenna P/N 011-01033-00

The GDL-69 system is interfaced to the following equipment: T e
1.Garmin 430W ooy

1. The Garmin GDL-69 (P/N 011-00986-00) system was installed IAW manufacturers |nstallaf onlrna ual for GDL—69 XM Weather Data Receiver
P/N 190-0035502 Rev. E dated June 2006 and AC 43.13-2A Chapter 2.

2. Satellite signal was accomplished with a Garmin GA-55 (P/N:011-01033-00) antenna installed.

3. Power for the unit was interfaced through the existing avionics buss using a 5 amp circuit breaker. .. .. . e

‘|47 The interfacing wire was selected and installed in Accordance with the Manufacturers installation manual and AC 43.13-1B Chapter 11 Section 6.

'

6. Antenna installed top fuselage FS100.87, 3.5 inches left of aircraft centerline using supplied internal doubler and hardware in accordance with..
antenna manufactures mstrucﬂons manual PN 190-00355-02 Rev E dated June 2006 and AC43 13-2A Chapter 3.

7. Installed GDL 69 rack assy PN. 115-00658-00 with 4 ea. screws PN. M535206-246, 4 ea. washers PN. AN960-8, and 4 ea. nuts PN.
MS21042L08 at FS27.62, 4 inches right of aircraft center line on nose radio shelf top side.

Weight and Balance and Aircraft equipment list updated to reflect installation. -

‘Instructions for Continued Airworthiness:

1. See attached ICA for maintenance instructions.

END-M_‘.“ , ot

Sy N X Additionat Sheets Are Attached

U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171




§ U.S Departmerit of
; Transportation
{ Federal Aviation

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Alrframe Powerplant Propeller or Apphance)

B .

Form Approved -
OMB No. 2120-0020

_For FAAUse Only

" Offce Idenification _

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendlx B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
7 and ‘di$position of this fofm. This report is réqtiired by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failiiré to repoit'Gan fesult in'a civil penalty not to exceed $1 000"“ e
;  for each such violation (Sectlon 801 Federal Aviation Act 1968)

,FM 158

s

. Make T e Tyl f s R T m e g
s Piper PA-23-250
1. Aircraft -
! Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark- -~ - -
27-7854110 N63983
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2 Owner HRB AIRCRAFT COMPANY 4980 S 118™ ST 5 .
OMAHA NE, 68137-220Q
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification | 5. Type
Unit Maké Model Serial No. Repair Alteration’ ,
ARFRAME ' *~(As described in item 1 above} : X
POWERPLANT .
AN TR T < : = ' L I .
PROPELLER ' |~ ; v ‘ R e
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement - o -
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Silverhawk Aviation Inc. O | U.S. Certificated Mechanic
1751 West Kearney Ave. [ | Foreign Certificated Mechanic YASR759U !
Lincoln, NE 68524 [ | Certificated Repair Station
. O |Manufacturér -

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished
herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date
5/10/07

SCOTTY G. LONG

Signature of Authorized Individual

7. Approval for Retumn to Service

WZ

APPROVED D REJECTED

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

FAA Form 337 (12-88)

7

FAA Flt Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector !
BY X
FAA Designee X Repair Station Person Approved by Transport :
Canada Airworthiness Group :
Date of Approval or Rejection Cettificate or Signature of Authorized Individual B
5/10/07 Designation No. SCOTTY G. LONG 5
YQSR759U ' - '




NOTICE .

Weight and balance or operating fimitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compaﬂble with all prevrous alteratrons to assure conbnued conforrmty wrth the appﬁcable alrworthmess requrrements

[N <

8. DescnptlonotWorkAccompllshed D Lt DT m Sl T DT e

(If moré‘space i§ required;- attach”additional sheets. Identify with aircraft. nahonaﬁty and reglstratron mark and date work completed )

s 05/1012007 ST NG3983 T 27-7854110 o - WAAS Upgrade

Validated that the previous mstallatxon of one GNS 430 was installed IAW Garmin instructions and approved via FAA-stamped field approval
document on FAA-form 337 Dated 3/27/2001. Verified this aircraft and all interfaced equipment are covered under STC AML.-Unit was ‘removed and
upgraded to GNS 430W. The existing location of the unit was determined to meet the field-of- view requirements without the need for external
annunciation. The existing wiring and shielding was lnspected and determined to be IAW the STC AML installation data. The e)astlng GAS56 antenna
was removed and replaced with one GA35 antenna using the approved mounting previsions of the previous installation.

A summary of the modification done to the aircraft is as follows:

1. Removed one (1) Garmin GA 56 antenna, P/N 011-00134-00 and installed one (1) new GA 35 antennas P/N 013-00235-00 using the provisions
left behind from the standard antenna IAW Garmin upgrade manual P/N 180-00357-06 Rev B and STC no. SAQ1933LA

-I2. Removed Garmin GNS 430 P/N 011-00280-10 unit and installed: Garmin GNS 430W P/N 011-01060-40, using the provisions left behind from

the standard 430 unit. Installation done IAW Garmin upgrade installation manual P/N 180-00357-06 Rev. B and STC no. SAC1 933LA.}

3. The GNS 430W was configured identical to the original 430 unit. Each interface was checked out IAW the 43OW Instaliation Manual PIN 190-

. 100356-02 Section 5. A copy of the checkout log was oompleted and included with the aircraft maintenance records.

4. ‘Removed the'Aircraft Flight Manual Supplement for the GNS 430.and installed a GNS:430W AFMS .- . .t 5y v w7ait o

P/N 190-00356-63 Rev BL FAA Approved Date December 21, 2006 rnto the Alrcraﬁ thht Manua|

P

5 Updated the alrcraft Eqmpment Irst and Werght and Balanoe to reflect the new WAAS unlts The current electncal Ioad analysis remains valid
- smoe the new. units draw the same or Iess current than the onglnal unrts ' .

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness(ICA)

1. GNS 430W- Included Garmin document P/N 180-00356-65 Rev. A, GNS 430w Instructlons for Contlnued
Airworthiness in the aircraft maintenance records.

Note: These supercede ICAW data for the previously installed GNS 430.
: S END,

E Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.8.GP0O:1989-0-663-171
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Form Approved
Q OMB No. 2120-0020
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

US Department B ) For FAA Use Onl
of Tranaportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Ideniication Y
Federal Aviation

Administration

" INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
~and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000 ,
« for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). .

Make Model
PIPER PA23-250 :

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
27-7854110 N63983

1. Aircraft

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
H.R.B. AIRCRAFT CORPORATION 4980 SOUTH 118TH STREET

2. Owner OMAHA, NE 68137

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5. Type

Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration

AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X

POV\/ERPLANT e . RECEIVED

S D FEB 27| 2007

Tee — - - — R " ;OLN’N ,FSDO

APPLIANCE

Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
ROBERT J. WILLEY X | u.s. Certificated Mechanic
5935 SOUTH 132ND STREET Foreign Certificated Mechanic 2196554
OMAHA, NE 68137 Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herin is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Indivifual

211607 W

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [x] APPROVED O REJECTED

'

FAA Flt. Standards

1 Ma . : Other (Speci
Inspector Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization (Specify)

BY

Person Approved by Transport

FAADesignee | | Repair Station Canada-Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

Designation No. _ v .
2/16/07 2196554 %w //Q M

FAA Form 337 (12-88) Electranic Version (Adobe)




Work completed for {N63983] on 2/16/07

NOTICE

Weight and balance or dperating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Wark Accomplished

INSTALLED BOB FIELDS AEROCESSORIES INFLATABLE DOOR SEAL CERTIFIED UNDER STC
#S5A4237WE DATED 9/25/1980. INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOB FIELDS AEROCESSORIES
REPORT - BFA 310 DATED 3/27/1980, REVISION #2 DATED 2/26/1993 AND DRAWING #3950. INSTALLED

WITH OPTIONAL MANUAL PRESSURE BULB I/A/W REVISION B DATED 8/12/1981. WEIGHT AND BALANCE
NEGLIGIBLE.

END

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached




Form Approved
@ OMB No. 2120-0020

US Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only

© of Transportation {Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance) Office Identification

1+ Federal Aviation
Administration

b

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions !
and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
PIPER PA23-250
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
27-7854110 N63983
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
H.R.B. AIRCRAFT CORPORATION 4980 SOUTH 118TH STREET
2. Owner OMAHA, NE 68137
3. For FAA Use Only
i 4. Unit Identification 5. Type
|
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT |- - -~

Type FEB 2 ? 2007

APPLIANCE Lo ] LIN OLN
F ' s F SDO
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
ROBERT J. WILLEY X | u.s. Certificated Mechanic
5935 SOUTH 132ND STREET Foreign Certificated Mechanic 2106554
OMAHA, NE 68137 Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

D. Icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto have been made in

accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished herin is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Date Signature of Authorized Individug!

2/16/07- W%MW

7. Approval for Return To Service ~

. Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
" Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [® APPROVED O REJECTED

— . — Other (Soeci
‘ :—;{:seléltté?tandards Manufacturer | X | Inspection Authorization or (Speciy)
BY :

FAADesignee | | Repair Station Canada Alworihingss o

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual

Designation No. -
2116/07 2196554 W Mj&7

7

FAA Form 337 (12-88) Electronic Version (Adobe) v




Work completed for [N63983] on 2/16/07

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must
be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the appicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

INSTALLED BOB FIELDS AEROCESSORIES INFLATABLE DOOR SEAL CERTIFIED UNDER STC
#SA4237WE DATED 9/25/1980. INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOB FIELDS AEROCESSORIES
REPORT - BFA 310 DATED 3/27/1980, REVISION #2 DATED 2/26/1993 AND DRAWING #3950. INSTALLED
WITH OPTIONAL MANUAL PRESSURE BULB I/A/W REVISION B DATED 8/12/1981. WEIGHT AND BALANCE

NEGLIGIBLE.
END

[ ] Additional Sheets Are Attached




us 5eparlmenl

Federal Aviation
Administration

ey |
o/ MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
I¢ ortansporiation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

CE-09 Dcdr

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (43 U.S.C. 14
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
21). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

Make Model
PIPER PA 23-250
1. Alrcraft Serial_No Nationality and Registration Mark
2727854110 63683

Name (As shown on registration certilicate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner HRB ATIRCRAFT COMPANY 4980 SOUTH 118th STREET
‘ OMAHA, NE 68137
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME \ (As described in ltem 1 above) oo = e
f R Lo Sate C L e, Y- R S R
i P A LA ‘ - -t i »j _ e A—'-V- _,,.,‘ — _
POWERPLANT | ="~~~ " - e e AL ST RUTR
PROPELLER -l
RECHIVEND

Type
APPLIANCE FEB 1 8 2002

Manufacturer

LINCOLN iz ==~

6. Conformity Statement R

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

DARREL JACKSON
13865 V STREET
OMAHA, NE 68137

X | U.S. Certiticated Mechanic

Foreign Certilicated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer ,

506804599

D. Icertily that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit
have been made in accordance with the re
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

(s) identified in item 4 above and described on thereverse orattachments hereto
quirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date
24 JANUARY 2002

Signature of Authorized Individual

._7. Approval for Return To Service._ )

Pursuant to 'lhehauthorily given persons specified below,

the unit identified in-item 4 was inspected-in-the manner prescribed by the ™~
33 APPROVED 0O REJECTED

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

24 JAN. 2002

Designation No.

506804599

i ' - - Other (Specil
r{gﬁeﬁ:l:ﬁxandards Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization pecily)
8Y *
FAA Designee Repair Stalion gi';f:é‘a/},,‘pi‘?\:’%‘l’f&:gs?g?ggg”
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or

%lure of Authorized Individual

>

FAA Form 337 (12.a5)

=S o
~




NOTICE

Weight and balance or Operaling limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircrafl record. An alteration must be °
compalibie with all previous alterations to assure continued conformily with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished . [ L ‘
(If more space is required, altach additional sheets. Identify with.aircrall nationality and reglﬁsl_r.a!ion.nlmrk and-dale work completed. }- -
R N P - D e e o - B

- . T T ! . N
| fouert . SR

* , R ¢ L ‘/
REMOVED 1' INDUS:T TON AIR FILTERS ON BO':%:H ENGINES . INSTALLED BRACKETT INDUCTION
AIR FILTERS' P/N BA-115 IN ACCORDANCE ‘"WITH STC SAa693CE AND A.C. DRAWING NO.

6487894. WEIGHT AND BALANCE CHANGE NEGLIGIBLE. UPDATED 'EQUIPMENT LIST.

REPLACE FILTERS EVERY 200 HRS OR 1 YEAR OR WHEN ELEMENT IS 50 % COVERED
WITH FOREIGN MATERIAL. T

- ,
\
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B, Additional Sheets Are Attached
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U5, Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION For FAA Use Only
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant;.Propeller, or Appliance). Offce Identication
Fedoral Aviation
Administration
pecpspss L

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

1. Aircraft Make PIPER Model PA-23-250
Serial No. 27-7854110 Nationality and Registration Mark
N63983
2. Owner Name (As shown on reglstrallon certificate) Address (As shown on reglstration certificate)
HRB AIRCRAFT COMPANY 800 KAHL BLDG
DAVENPORT IA 52801

3. .For FAA Use Only

The data identified herein complies with the applicable airworth
described al ﬁzﬁﬁlo conformity inspection by a pers
7 7

Inspectér, CEQ

Date

ents and is approved for the above
AR Part 43, Section 43.7

4. Unit Identification

THE ATTACHED INSTRUCTIONS FOR CONTINU ESS DATED 4/gédl
HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED BY THE FAA

5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteratior{
AIRFRAME (As described In item 1 above) X
* POWERPLANT
oD
PROPELLER . . 3 200%
APR 23 200 |
Type Wit=y
APPLIANCE L\N@Om‘
Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

DOUGLAS R. HILL

2127500
C/O HILLAERO MOD CENTER Foreign Certificated Mechanic
MUNICIPAL AIRPORT
LINCOLN, NE 68524 Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

X U.S. Certificated Mechanic

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

P\

Date % /Z@I / 0 I/

Signature of l-éufﬁoriz d Individual
e
L4

7. Approval for Refurf I3 Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

X APPROVED REJECTED
BY fapaciar e Manufacturer X | Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
- . . P
FAA Designee Repair Station cé’;?é’é'a‘){'}"w%"ﬁﬂiﬁgs%‘;ﬁ’,‘;“

Date of A(pyf//l'jb R%c;ﬁo;

Certificate or Designation No.
2127500

Signa/tze(%orized lndividu?f

CAA :A...{/-xtv ] IZE 2]

‘\/ﬂ'




’ [

1 'NOTICGE" -+
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished .
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Fabricated fold down tables that are installed onto the aluminum Piper p/n 52910-004 back shrouds of the pilot and copilot seats at
F.S. 97.00 . The tables hinge off of the seat back shroud using MS 20257-3 piano hinge secured with MS24693528 #56 screws and MS
21083C-06 lock nuts in 5 locations. Double bullet catches secure the table in the down lock position. The tables are placarded " Table
must be stowed for take off and landing " visible to the passengers at all times. All of the material specifications and mounting methods

are specified in Hillaero drawing number 10489-27-7854110-01.

Structural integrity for this installation was determined by static load testing as specified in AC43.13-2A. Static loads were determined
in accordance with Chapter 1, Paragraph 2d of this standard. The independent mounting of each component as well as the combined
loads of the attaching items were tested using a calibrated spring scale. Test procedure accomplished in accordance with Chapter 1,

Paragraph 3.

All materials used in this installation were burn tested and cettified through Skandia 8110-3 dated 4-16-01.
Weight and balance and equipment list were amended to reflect these alterations.

Refer to the attached sheet for Continued Air Worthiness dated 4-12-01.

HARKAEXARARKKAAA KRR AR ARAAAAARK End Report nnnnnnnnnnnnnn

X Additional Shests Are Attached
nT U.S. GPO:1989-0-663-171

FAA Form 337  (12-89)
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ICA

lieg #: N6983 Aircraft: Piper Aztec S/N: 27-7854110
Work performed by: Hillaero Mod. Center 4-12-01

CONTINUED AIR WORTHINESS CHECKLIST

1. Introduction: The fabrication and installation of two fold down tables

2. Description: The fabrication and installation of two fold down tables witch are
secured to the pilot and copilot seat back shrouds.

3. Control, operation information: N/A

4, Servicing information: N/A

5. Maintenance Instruction:

General aircraft maintenance practices.

6. Trouble shooting information:
General aircraft maintenance practices.

7. Removal and replacement information: N/A
8. Diagrams: Refer to Hillaero drawing number 10489-27-78541 10-01.
9. ‘Special inspection requirements: N/A
10.  Application of protective treatments: N/A
' 11. Data: Hillaero drawing number 10489-27-7854110-01.
12.  List of special tools: N/A
13.  For commuter category aircraft: N/A

14. Recommended overhaul periods:
No additional overhaul time limitations.

15.  Air worthiness limitation selection: N/A

16. . Revision: N/A
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U.S. Depaitnent
of Transpoitation
Fodaral Aviation
Administration

MIAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance)

Fonm Approved OMB
N0.2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification
_ AEEH-0 K
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or lype all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for

instructions and disposition of this form. This reporl is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resull in a civil penally not lo
exceed $1,000 for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

. \ o198

1. Aircraft Make  PIPER Model  PA-23-250
Serial No. 27-7854110 Nalionality and Registralion Mark

2. Owner Namuo (As shown on ragistralion certiflcate} Address (As shown on regisiralion certificale)

HRB AIRCRAFT COMPANY

800 KAHL BLDG
DAVENPORT IA 52801

3. For FAA Use Only

doscribed a{”wtcl to conformily inspection by a person au

Oato
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
’\.%“‘&\l e )%
PROPELLER _ APR 23 2““
: - gs00
Type @&)& S
APPLIANCE : L\N
Manufacturer ’

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

DOUGLAS R. HILL

C/O HILLAERO MOD CENTER
MUNICIPAL AIRPORT
LINCOLN, NE 68524

X U.S. Cerlificaled Mechanic

2127500

Foreign Certificated MecHanic

Ceitlificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

fqmished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Signalure of A%um?Zd
Y Aﬂm%’/é"

7,

f Individual

>t 41//7/0//7(

7. Approval for Rew $ervice

. Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X APPROVED REJECTED
By {;’;Qer;'llérs“a"d‘"ds Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization Other (Specily)
1 FAA Designee - Repair Station ’S%ﬁ‘:&‘a’)ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁaﬁ’és?%’}i%%" }
 Date of Apprgval or Rej ction Certificate or Designation No. { Signature horized Individu
% O ( 2127500 W
- L9

L BAA ::,.,...I'z-z/r t1alnm




“.“NOTICE o

hall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be '

Weight and balance or operating limitation chahges s
tinued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.’

| compatible with all previous alterations (0 assure con

: 3

T

8. Description of Work Accomplished
**'(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identily with aircrall nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Fabricated and installed 6 each, 30 gram, stabilator trim weights made

of 0.090 thickness MIL-S-18729C Normalized 4130 steel sheet. Compatibility
of these trim weights was determined by weight, size, and strength verified

by a Rockwell “C” hardness test; all in accordance with FAA AC43.13-1B
Chapter 4 Section 1. paragraphs 4-1.a,, b, 4-2., a., b., 4-3a., Section 2. 4-16,
4-17, and 4-22. Weights conform to the dimensions below and are corrosion
proofed with MIL-P-23377F chromate epoxy primer.

Cly

f
o

LUy,
= Ry,

,
A
‘,nl

end

P

-

N

e v ppae et p———— . —ya

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

¥ U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-668~012/60046
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(2
U.S. Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use OrLIy\

Ofﬁcﬁlgftﬁion %

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries, See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 ( or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000.00
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make M‘o,del R I
Piper ¥+ PAR23-250
1. Aircraft - - - -
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
27-7854110 N63983
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
HRB Aircraft Company 800 Kahl BLDG
2. Owner Davenport, IA 52801
3. For FAA Use Only
Tre data identified harein complies with the applicabl
gg‘é‘é%*gg;%fc :gguggg;ggﬁ a.rrxlg If%approved fgf’ t;%at?ove
3 0 i i
Mzﬁr?son authorized in FAR Par.f 23, gnegyﬁé?lspe?{xz
Date U nspector, CE09, LNK FSDO
4. Unit Identification . 5. Type
IRTEREN -

Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME | = & ~~~cmmmnn~ ( As described in ltem 1 above ) ~~~~~~~~~~ X
POWERPLANT wJED

aECENVED R 20
PROPELLER \6\&% o
ADQ 2 3 2““‘ E'FSD
Type ATl E O L‘NGO@%’ W
APPLIANCE LN NE,
Manufacturer { \NCO ?

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

Silverhawk Aviation, Inc.
1751 West Kearney Avenue
Lincoln Municipal Airport

Lincoln, NE 68524

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

YQSR759U

X

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s)

identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Requlations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

3/30/2001

re "’/—j
Signature of?ho’rized Individual— —e——————

7. Approval For Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

[[] REJECTED

Other (Specify)

BY

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED
FAA Fit Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
Inspector .
. . i Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X | Repalir Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection

L/,Zc—d/

Certificate or
Designation No.

YQSR759U

Signature of Autherized Individual

FAA Form 337

(12-88)




NOTICE
nges shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alferation must be
re continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

Weight and balance or operating limitation cha
compatible with all previous alterations to assu

Ed

ty and registration mark and date work completed.)

8. Description of Work Accomplished
dditional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationali

(If more space is required, attach a
System (GPS) previously

1. Evaluated Garmin GNS-430 Glob ﬁ??l%)f)}ﬂ%
installed under FAA Form 337 dat 00rpr VFR use only. This
O C129(A1), AC 20-138

system was found to meet the requirements of TS
and is approved for IFR enroute, terminal and non-precision approach
ME,VOR/DME,TACAN,RNAV). Test

operations (GPS,Loran C,VOR,NDB,NDB/D
results are on file at this repair station under W.O # 01-4648.

2. The Garmin GNS-430 NAV/COM/GPS is mounted in the avionics stack in

clear view of the pilot.

3. The Garmin GNS-430 is displayed on the #1 CDI, a Garmin GI-106A and
will annunciate VLOC mode or GPS mode as selected on the GNS-430

system.
4. The Garmin GNS-430 Pilot'
ble version) and FAA Approved
st be available and used

dated August 1998 (or later applica
Flight Manual Supplement Datem_%_-;a?ﬁ@u

when flight navigation is pedicated on the 30 GPS.

5. Manufactures requirements for continued airworhtiness do not change

s Operating Guide, p/n 190-00140-00 Rev.A

with this installation.

e T 7Y s
:I'! #Hi~—y,
* " haa TN

-

i

[ Additional Sheets are Attached
*U.S.G.P.O.

1990-761-753




1] . A g
' r‘ Form Approved
0'S, Department MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
of Transportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
Federal Aviation Office Identification %
Administration R E 0 9

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries, See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 ( or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by faw (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000.00
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Piper PA-23-250
1. Aircraft
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
27-7854110 N63983
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
HRB Aircrait Company 800 Kahl BLDG
2. Owner Davenport, IA 52801
. 3. For FAA Use Only
[ M iCaole
airworthiness requirements and is approved for the above
described alrcraft, subject to conformity inspection by a
person authorized in FAR Part 43, Section 43.7.
MAR 2 7 20p1C
Date Inspector, CEQ9, LNK FSDO
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME e~~~ ( As described in Item 1 above ) ~~~~~~~~~~ X
POWERPLANT]
A e ccpNED
PROPELLER “k?\ 2 |
yp ‘ \NGOLN"
APPLIANCE v
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Silverhawk Aviation, Inc. U.S. Certificated Mechanic
1751 West Kearney Avenue Foreign Certificated Mechanic YQSR759U
Lincoln Municipal Airport X | Certificated Repair Station
LlnCOIn, NE 68524 Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Requlations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature ofAuthojize@dual ~
3/27/2001 pr

7. Approval Eﬁr/Béﬁlrn To Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [7] REJECTED
Other (Specii
FAA Fit Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specify)
BY Inspector

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
. / Designation No. /\

FAA Designee X | Repair Station

YQSR759U

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

-

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Removed the following equipment:
KMA 20 AUDIO AMP. P/N 066-1024-03
KA 39 VOLT CONVERTER P/N 071-1041-01
KA 39 VOLT CONVERTER P/N 071-1041-01
K1 201C NAV. INDICATOR P/N 066-3008-01
Ki 214 NAV. INDICATOR P/N 066-3025-01
KT76A TRANSPONDER P/N 066-1062-00
KX 170B NAV/COM P/N 069-1020-00
KX170B NAV/COM P/N 1069-1020-00

ONOOTA LN~

Installed the following equipment: Sad Lo

GMA 340 AUDIOPANEL INTERCOM P/N 010-00152-11 . . -

GNS-430 NAV/COM GPS P/N 011-00280-10 S P e N
GI-106A GPS/NAV P/N 013-00049-00 ) e N EE
GTX-327 TRANSPONDER P/N 010-00188-01 DDA T T
KX-155A WITH Ki-209 P/N 069-1032-01

KA-120 DME CODE CONVERTER P/N 066-01089-00

oobwN=

Installed equipment in accordance with AC 43-1 3-1B chapters 4, 7, 11 and 12; AC 43.13-2A chapters 3,11and 2
sections 21, 22, 23, 24, 25 and 27.

Installed all equipment in accordance with manufactures' installation manuals Garmin P/N 190-00140-02 Rev H, P/N
190-00149-01 Rev F, P/N 190-00187-02 Rev D, P/N 190-00180-00 Rev B, Bendix/King P/N 006-10542-0003 Rev. 3,
P/N 006-00140-0003 rev 3, P/AN006-00549-0001 Rev 1.

Installed GNS-430 in accordance with AC 20-138 and reference to Garmin STC# SA00705WI (similar installation).

Fabricate‘q new wiring harnesses and interfaced into existing aircraft wiring.

i ,
All equipment was functional tested per manufactures' installation manuals and interference tested with existing
systems. -

Complied with FAR 91-411, 91-413 transponder, encoder and static system tests.
Installed placard "GPS FOR VFR USE ONLY".
Updated wieght and balance and equipment list.

Manufactures' instructions for continued airworthiness do not change with this installation.

] Additional Sheets are Attached

*J.8.G.P.0. 1990-761-753




Form Approved

N/
o MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION " n 6 [g8VB No. 2120:0020

Y25 For FAA Use Only
Y Department (Airframe, Powerplant Propeller, or Appl@g a: E@. e orficaton
&, LIy CE-01 QQ

Federal Aviation

Administration w’_

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequen{ revision thereof) for ins«'uctions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,00¢
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make X Model
Piper PA23-250
1. Aireraft n - n - -
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
27-7854110 USA — N63983
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
HRB A/C Company 800 Kahl Building
2. Owner Davenport, IA 52801
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME | = o~ {As described in Item 1 above) ~ ~~~~~~~~~~ X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency ‘s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
CARVER AERO, INC. U.S. Certificated Mechanic
9230 HARRISON Foreign Certificated Mechanic VRXR118L
DAVENPORT MUNICIPAL AIRPORT x | Certificated Repair Station
DAVENPORT, IA 52804 Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulatlons and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Autmw
é/og// ?7 Darwin Ward

7. Approval For Return To Semce

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED O REJECTED ’

r AA FIt Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY nspector
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X | Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authoriz dividual
Designation No.
S— f VRXR118L .
// Darwin Ward

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished o o '
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
N63983 Piper PA23-250 S/N 27-7854110 Date: é?;Z

Dynamic Balanced prop-engine installation on this aircraft in accordance with Vibrex
2000 user guide No. 13841-R.

- END ———

O Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.S.G.P.O. 1990-761-753




 FAA ATRCRAFT REGISTRY > .
| CAMERA NO. =y DATE: 7- 8 gy .

.
——

S

MAR 15 1993 VR
) e . ‘ ; A ‘ 'Form Approved . . . :

: ' MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION. -~ = | SMeNefErms g

_ § Us.Depotment B ForF ) N
‘of rompeor ftion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appllance) oiceT de:l';ll x";’n" Only
Faderat Avigtion N & .
Admintstration . ) - . DPA-FSDO
A INSTRUGTIONS: Print or type all entries. SeaFAR43.9, FAR'43 Appendix 8, and AC43.§-1 (or subsequent revision thereot) for instructlons .
i and disposition of this form. This reportis required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Fallure to report can resultina<ivil penalty not lo exceed $1,000 -
_ tor each such violation (Section 801 Federat Aviation Act of 195B). . -
/." Make Model ’ - o o
: PA-23-250
' 1. Atreran . _Piper 7 B
Seriat No. . : ' Nationality and Registration Mark . . . ‘-
27-7854110 - : N63983 - S . . | \
' Name (As shown on reglistration cartificate) Address (As shown on regisiration certifjcate) I -
|2 Ovwmer . HRB Aircraft Company 800 Kahl Building : ;
. R : Davenport, IA '52801
3. For FAA Use Only 4 : -
4, Unit {dentification 5. Type
3 Unlt : Make . Mode! . " serlial No. Repair | Alteration | ~
o QAFRAME (A8 described In ltern 1 above) x - ..
- POWERPLANT ’
PROPELLER ; -
Type -
APPLIANCE - ’ - s .
- ) anufacturer z - o . - - ' ]

- .§, Conformitly Statement . .
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind o! Agency . C. Caertlificate No. "
o Elliott Flying Service, Inc. T Ju.s. certificated Mechanic ] -
M ._; ’ P.0. Box 100 - . ) Forelgn Certificated I m "

o "Quad City Airport | x| Cortificated Rpair Static .
o Moline, IL 61265 - :/ Manufacturer

—= - :

. lcenlity thattherepairand/or alteration madefo the unit(s) Identified in #tem 4 above and described on \he reverse or attachments hereto <
have baen made in accordance with the tequirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Fedaral Aviation Regulations and that the information
turnished herein Is true end correct to the best of my knowlpdge. N .

Date } Signature of Authorized Individual .
. March 11, 1993 Thomas E. Henry, 9 i! 2 ZW

H —
7. Approvel for Return To Service // )

5 A= o -
L Pursuant to the aulhority given persons specified below, the unil identitied in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by tha
o Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is X1 APPROVED 0 REJECTED -

Other (Spacil)
. FAA FHt. Standards Manulacturer Inspection Authorization (Spactty)
‘ BY Ingpector . . - .
L L
FAA Deslignee X |Repair Station 2‘;?;’5‘,“55{,%’,3‘3.2&’;}'&?338"

FAA Form 337 112.88)

) Sy Dale of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Indlvidual
X , " March 11, 1993 ‘”’W Thomas E. Henry W




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY.
‘CAMERA KO,

DATE‘

a

Wslghr and balance br operaling limitation changes shall be amtered in the approprlale aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible wlrh alt prev!ous allerallons to assure cortinued conlormlry with the apph‘cabla airworthiness raqulramsnls '

8. ‘Description of Work Amvmplhhed

(I more spacs 3 requlred th ity with aircraft nallonsllry and ragkgllon mark and date work completed. }

:1.‘ Installed wiring harne 88 fm: RDR—IS() System préviously installed on 337 qlated
March, 8, 1993. o . .

2. All work was performed in accordance with AC43.13-1A Chapters 11, 13 and*'15 ,
and AC43.13-2A Chapte—rs 1, 2 and 3.

3. System installed and wired in accordance with RDR-150 Weather Radar System
 Installation Manual I.B. 2150-1 APR/78 and IN—152A Weathervision Radar
Indicator Maintenance Manual I.B.. 2152A. '

4. System powered off the avionics buss and protected by a 5A& circuit breaker.

-

5. See 337 dated March B, 1993 for further dntail (Attached)

6. Removed "INOP" placard from radar. 1ndicator.

7. Revised Weight and Balance and Equipment Liat to reflect this installation.-
Made logbook entry to reflect this installation.

End L ) '

B L I S

Lo




PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. Zn)

e

DATE:

Form Approved
_DMB8 No. 2120-0020

INSTRUCTIONS: Printor (-ype all entrl

jos. See FAR 43
rtis required by

9, FAR4I Appendix
law (49 U.5.C. 1421).. Failu

re to repori can result Inac

u? o . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION. o FAAUSSD
o Deraponanon (Alrframe; Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance) SiiicaT da:"mca“m' nly
Federcl Aviation - * ° ‘ Co
Agminitration = ‘ SPA-FSDO
B.and AC 43.9-1 {orsubsequent ravision thereof) forinstructions ’

ivil panalty notto exceed $1,000

and disposition of this form. Thia repo
/" tor each such viofation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1858). .

Make Mode!
¥ Piper PA-23-250 .
§. Alrcralt Serial No. ) Natlonality and Registration Mark "

: 27-7854110 N63983 i :

Name (As shown on registration corlificate). Address (As shown on registration ceorlificate)
2. Owner- . . T 800 thl Bldg. ° )

HRB Aircraft Company Davenport, IA 52801
3. For FAA Usae Only

4. Unit identification

5. Type-

Alteration

Unit

* Maka

Model

Serlal No.

Repair

AIRFRAME

POWERPLANT

(As described In ltem 1 above)

X

»

PROPELLER

APPLIANCE

Type

!

Manufacturer

8. Conformity Statement

Address

C. Certiticate Na.

A. Kind ot Agency

A. Agency's Name and

‘P.0. Box 100 .

Elliott Flying Service, Inc.

Quad City Airport -

U.8. Certificated Mechanic

Foraign Gertiticated Mechanic

X

Certiticaled Repair

Moline, IL . 61265 .

D. tcertify thattherepaira
: have been made In accorda
turnished hereln la true and cor

nd/or alleration mada
nce with the requ

to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above
iraments of Part 43 of the U.S. Federsl Avi

rect to the best ol my knowledgp.

and descrlhe& on the reverse or attachments horeto
iation Regulations and that the information

Date

March 8, 1993

Signature of Authorized lndivldﬁm

Thomas E. Henry:

" 7.-Approval for Return To Service

Administrator of the

Pursuant to the authority given

Federal Aviation Admi

parsons specified beldw, the &n
s

il identified In item 4 was inspected in the
APPROVED

O REJECTED

manner pr‘eﬂrlbed by the

Othar (Specily) _

nistration and |

tnspection Authorization

FAA Form 337 (12.88F

r&:g:bf'f’"d,“'d° Manutacturer
. |FaA Deslgnee X |Ropair Station f:%':f&“ﬂf&%ﬁﬂ;?&?&?ﬁﬂg’ t .,
Dale.of Approval or Rejection gerllllcate or Signature of Authorized individ
i 08 . .
/ March 8, 1993 Thomas E. Henr




FAA AIRCRAFD REGISTRY
CAMERA RO. Zy

=gy

. weight and belance'or o;ieratlng timitation changes shall be enfaredl
" compatible with all prev.

NOTICE . . st
n the appropriate aircralt record. Arraltaration must be

Jous alterations to assure conllnueq conformity with the applicable airworthiness requfre'menla.

1.
/S 2.

~

3.

8. Description of Work Accomplished :
(I mors space is required, attach additionat sheets. identily with al:cralt natianaiity and reglistration mark and date work completed.)

~a

Re..move.dA existing Weatberscbut 11 Weather Radar System. ' <L

‘fnstalled used serviceable RDR-150 Weather Radar System consisting of

DA-144A antenna drive, R‘I‘—l:31A,rece:lver/ttanamitter, and IN-152A ind‘icator.

System installed in accordance with RDR—-150 Weather Radar System itis.f:allat:ion
manual I.B. 2150-1 Apr/78 and IN-152A Weathervision Radar Indicator maintenance

manual I1.B.. 2152A.° . .

. ) : ) . « :
Indicator was installed in the same location the Weatherscout ‘{ndicator was
removed from. .The antenna drive was installed in the same location the
Weatherscout R/T/A was removed from. The RDR—150 R/T was located on the

existing shelf Jjust aft of the antenna drive mounting location.

Ll
A1l work was performed in accordance with AC43.13—-1A Chapters 11, 13 and 15 and
AC43.13-2A Chapters 1, 2 and 3. T .
System components were {natalled without wiring harness at this time per. -
customers request. Pulled radar circuit breaker and tied off.. Placsrded
radar indi¢ator "ynop."

Llatiqn .

‘Revised Weight and Balance and Equipment List to reflect this insts
Made. logbook entry co reflect this installation. . . '
End

’




- | PAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY - ‘ '
! cAMERA Wo. 1  DATE: ¥ - [9—93 )

Form Approved
OMS8 No. 2120-0020
For FAA Use Only
Office ldentification
INSTRUCTIONS: Printor (ype all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR a’l:! Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequant revision thereot) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penally not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act af 1858). .

Make

u
of Bonsporigtion

Fedsral Aviation -
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION.
(Alrframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

. Model . .

Piper . - PA-23-250 .

. Nationality and Registration Mark

N63983

| Address (As shown on registration cerlificate)
800 Kahl_ Bldg.
Davenport, TA 52801

1. At

Serial No.

27-7854110
Name (As shown on registration certificate)

HRB Aircraft Company

... S For FAAUss Only

IR

4. Unit tdentification

~ Unit Model Serial No. Alteration

b i

AIRFRAME

(As described in item 1 above) we . ) X

" BOWERPEANT

PROPELLER

1

-

. Type
APPLIANCE L

Manutacturer

A. Agency's Name and Address .

Elliott Flying Service, Inc.:
:_P.O, Box 100 . - - | Foreign Certificated M:
!Quad City Airport . : “X I Cer d Repair Statl

Moline, IL . 61265 .

. | certify that the repalr and/or alteration madeto the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
¢ have been made in accordance with the requlrements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federa! Aviation Regulations and that the information

. Kind ol Agency - C. Certificats No.

U.S. Certificated h

furnished herein is true and correct to the best of 'm_yf knowledge. .

Date

7. App

1 for Returmn To Service

. . Signature of Authorized (ndividual . :
: o ’ .
March 8, 1993° | thomas E. Henr W

"Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below,

APPROVED 0 REJECTED

the gnil identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prekszrlbed by the

: Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

<3 FAA FIt. Standards . Manufacturer

. i Other (Speci
Inspection Authorization er( )

N inspector
BY

FAA Designee X

Repalr Station

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Alrworthiness Group

Cerﬂtlcnte or

Date of Approval or Rejection
i Des!

' March 8, 1993 6.

2

Signature of Authorized Individ

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




_ - R [ =

FAA AIRCRAFT REGISIRY '
CAMERA KO, 1  DaTEsi - (993

: i o NOTICE ,
. e Welght and balance or operating limitation changes shall be enteredinthe appropriate aircralt record. An alteration must be ,
- C 3 compalible with all previous aiterations o assure continuaed conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements. . |

. ‘. ,"""‘:\_ ;:N-*% - 3 ) T ) )
8. Descripiion of Work Accomplished i B
¢!t more space Is required, attach additional sheets. Idantify with aircralt nationality and regls

lmt(on mark and date wotk completed.)

) o 1.. Removed exist{ing Weatherscout II Weather Radar System. L
150 Weather Radar System consisting of

2. 1Installed used serviceable RDR-
er/transmitter, and IN-152A indicator.

i

R H

- N i DA-144A antenna drive, RT-131A receiv
i

‘3. System installed in accbrgi'aﬁqe with’ RDR-150 Weather Radar System__ivns—évallatiom

¢ manual I.B. 2150-1 Apr/78 and IN<152A Weathervision Radar Indicator maintenance _

manual I.B. 2152A%7

4.. Indicator was installed in the same location the Weatherscout indicator was
.The antenna drive was installed in the same location the
The RDR-150 R/T was located om the
drive mounting location. b

removed from.
Weatherscout R/T/A was removed from.
H existing shelf just &ft of the antenma
}:5. All work was performed in asccordance with AC43.13-1A Chapters 11, 13 and 15 and .
AC43.13-2A Chapters 1, 2 and 3. . o

e

time per

re installed without wiring harness at this
. Placarded '

System components we
Pulled radar circuit breaker and tied off.

cugtomers request.
: radar indicator "inop."

™
N

7. Revised Weight and Balance and Equipment List to reflect this installatioh. ’ -
Made logbook entry to reflect this installation. . ' : S )
. . L _End__ - _ : ~

B




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA- NO. 2.  DATE: IO 15— 5!2
= —

Form Approved o
'MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - o oM ”‘; 21:::"3" o
(Alrlrame, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applianoe) S or TAA Use ONY

Office Idengification -
LE _é " CE-01

INSTRUGTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 1J.8.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

for each such wolatlon (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). ) . X
T [ Model Pﬂgg . 250 3

Senal N .| Natignality and Regis i, ark
XY-78541/0 ¢ |y ES

Name (As shown on registration certificate) o~ ;] Address (As shown on reglstrauon cernflca!e)

"800 Kaw\ &
o
HR B Precnatt C"P‘"‘S Deuvenpont _:L’owr-) rzeon
3. For FAA Use Only _ .

1. Aircraft

4. Unit Idendtificati 5. Type

Unit ' ; wodel SedalNo. =) Repair | Alteration

AIRFRAME . (As described in ftem 1 above) ’ /

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer-

8. Conformity Stalement
A. Agency's Name and Address ~ B. Kind of Agency

c AR ue ll ﬂ( ﬂo rh‘ U.S. Certificated Mechanic

C‘ W ‘50.\ muniay P‘ A A p* Foreign Certiticated Mechanic 7 YRR R —7q 7K .

C. Certificate No.

Certificated Repair Station

*:C | ' V\'t°l’° Iwﬂ 52 723 1 Manufacturer

D. lcertify that the rep;ir and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
" have been made in accordance with the requirements

of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Avuatlon Regulations and that (he nfarmation
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

" aq/2/92 Z?z”

7. Approval for Return Te Servlce

Pursuant to the authority given persons spacified below, the u identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescnbed by the
Admlnlslra(or of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED O REJECTED

- Other (Specif]
:’rg::cltoft\andards Manufacturer Inspaction Authorization (Specily)

BY

FAA Designee / Repalr Station Siﬁ::a%%%ﬁ&ggs:g?gggn
- .

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature, uthori
Designation No. - B
Q] 3)72 - lcesxerr 7y,

FAA Form 337 112.88) -~




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY )

CAMERA NO. 2 -

DATE: 1O ~15—92.

T2 -~ NOTICE X . .
Weigl'g'gandéalance or operating limitation changes shall be enteredin the appropriate aircraft recard. An alteration mustbe -
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.’

e .

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required. attach addiﬁdhal sheats. Identily with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work compisted.)




GISTRY

DATE: '{ /"' 72,

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION—FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

e e STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE

NATIONALITY 2. MANUFACTURER AND MODEL 3 AIRCRAFT SERIAL CATLGOHY
REGISTRATION WKS NUMBER

N63983 PIPER PA-23-250 (6PCLM) 27—7854110_L_N0RMAL

5. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOH ISSUANCE . . -
This mirwor 15 rasusd to the Federal Avistion At of 1958 and certifres *i1at. as of the date ol 1ssuance. the
aircraft to which issuved bas been Insvec‘lad and found Te con‘orm 1o thé type certificate ‘nerelor 1o be in condition for sate
operation, and has been shawn 1o mest th of the z.ve and detailed arworihness code as
provided by Annex 6 10 the Conventich oh |nIo"\ahcmal Ciwil Awiation. except as ‘notta heren
Exceptions. .

NONE

6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS - : )
Unless sconer surrendered, suspended, revoked. or a by-the this
airworthiness certilicate it offective as long as the' 3 and are performed o
accordance wilhParts21.43, and 91 of e Fegeral A andibe aircraft s regisieredin the United
States

Dﬁmmm FAA RESE:JZTI% DESIGNATION NUMBER
- Gy Attary!

ACE-FSDO-01
Any aiteralion, raproduchion, dr misuse o this cerliicale may be punishable by a fine not $1.000, 01 notexceeding ™
years. or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORDANCE WlTH APPLICABLE FEDERAL
AVIATION REGULATIONS.

FAA Form 8100-2 e R » , ero mez-e04
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ISTRY

o

FAA AIRCRAET BE

3 |cAMERA NO.'3

J




- UN!TED STATES OF AMERICA
oEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION EDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS GERTIFICATE -

1 NATIONALITY AND MANUFACYUHER b 4. CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS N ) Nu -

: Nérm‘al

58 and certifies that, as of the
conform to lh:‘whpo cerlificata

vention on Internotional Civil

“ihae elrwoﬂhlnu‘-umﬁu Re as 1oy o
.periurmed m v ‘nﬂonu P 3, and 9! of the Fedeml Av<

DESIGMATION NUMBER

; DOA No EA=1
& certi unishab a fine not_exceeding or im-
ding THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCIAFT IN Accom-

9 3 I—hﬂﬂ!
BLE" FEDERAL AVIATION -REGHLATIO _

- FQQMERLV-FAA FORM 1362

GPO 1%? -O 270 931
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X ‘| FPAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY o
| caMERA No. B DATE: £-DA\

a3

"|'FotmiApproved
OMB No. 2120-0020
1967 For FAA Use Only

R Uesmémm R MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
of Transportahon - ' (Alrframe, Powerpilant, Propeller, or Appliance) - —
; A0S oo Oftice identification
Federct Aviation - - - Coe e n 2B R 0% ~ —
_Adminsmation . 'v B {‘;5:5;:.“‘ ;‘ g3 C — ‘-O ( ‘
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (o'r_ sbb%ed’ 1 /2 vision thereof) forinstructions
and djsposition of this form. This reportis required by Jaw (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000

for each such viotation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
’ Make LT A :

N
PIPER -
‘| Serial No.

[

Model — - T m 7. nt iiinoe - _
PA-23-250" Lol b -
Nationality and Registration Mark i L
3 . .
Address (As shown on registration certificate) '.
800 KAHML BLDG :
DAVENPORT, IOWA 52801

1. Alrug}_l

27-7854110 -
B U .~] Name (As shown og registration certificata)

HRB AIRCRAFT CO

© 3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5. Type

unit - | Make Lo Model " Serial No. Repair | Alteration

AIRFRAME - : i (As described in item 1 above) ) 7

L x

POWERPLANT . ) '

PROPELLER ' -

. = Type .
o APPLIANCE ~ ; ) <
R Manufacturer ~ b 2

8. Conformity Statement
B. Kind of Agency

A. Agency's Name and Address

C. Certificate No.
. : U.S. Certificated Machanic - * ’
CARVER AERRO INC o Foreign Certificaled Mechanic
HIIIICI—PAL 'umu Certificated Repair Station

: . - CLINTON, IOWA: 52732 Manufacturer
- LE2FY o T ot -
D. 1certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified initem 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

. have been made in accardance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information ..

»1u‘;nished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. . . & i
Date =+ . | [ signature of Authorized individual -

- .7. Approval for Return To sérvice

Pursuant to the authority given persbns specified belav_«. the unit identified-in item 4 was inspected ln'the manner prescrib:ed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and ELELWRDVED 0O REJECTED

- - Other (Specif,
r‘gg:g:&’?m“da'ds Manufacturer Inspection Authorization er (Specily)

CRS XRER-747-K

P

BY

FAA-Designee

. . Person Approved by Transpur\
Repair Station . Canada Airworthiness Group

Certificate or . Signature of Authoriz
Designation No. o

Date of Approval or Rejection tndivigual

-

FAA Form 337 (12-88) -




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA No. 2  DATE: 2—36-‘1\

NOTICE S : -
Weight and balance or operatmg limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate air¢raft ratord. An alteration must be
caompatible with all prev:ous alterations to assure continued conformity W/lh the app/lcable alrworfh/ness requlrements

8. Descrlpllon of Work Accomplished

(it more space is required, attach addmonal sheets. Idantily with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work complated.)

- l’.nstallad Brackett air filtars as per s‘rc SAS93¢B list ﬂ..

Filter asaenbly i.s /BA~115, Element is BA.—I.S. SO
¢ S&& Eng wae -




FAA ALRCRAFT REGISTRY
_CAMERA NO.. 7 \/DATE: /

7

Form Approved -
Budger Bureau No. 04~R060.1

" MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - S Al LSE O
{Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) i E&W

See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subscq;\ent revision thereof)

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION .
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and disposstion of this form.

MAKE j ~ [moDEL -
Piper i PA-23-250
SERIAL NO. . NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK

~ . 27-7854110 ‘ N63983
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) . | ADDRESS (As shown on registration certificate)

2. OWNER HRB Alrcraft Company 'gggeﬁiﬁtm%&a 52801
- e r

3. FOR FAA USE ONLY

1. AIRCRAFT

RECEIVED
JUN 16 1986

4. UNIT_IDENTLFICATION ACE-FSDO-61 5. TYPE
MODEL ’DES MQ.LNE&, lOWA !lEPA-IR ALTER-

ATION

AIRFRAME (As described in item. 1 above)

POWERPLANT

Lycoming I10-540-C4B5 ‘L-18152-48A

PROPELLER

TYPE

APPLIANCE MANUFACTURER

6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B, KIND OF AGEMNCY - C. CERTIFICATE NO.
U.S5. CERTIFICATED MECHANIC N .

Crescent Aviation, Inc.
FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
gzgiCipalIAirpgz‘D:OI - - CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION 361 7
uque ! owa | MANUFACTURER

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE - SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL
' 6-11-86 @ - . ‘ O / Q

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURK 10 SERVICE /7 _
s[im:ted in the manner prescribed by

Pursua‘u(.to the authority given persons specified below, the unic identified in item { was in
the Adminisuzator of the Federal Aviation Administration. and is - E APPROVED [TJREJEC
. . . P OTHER {Specify}

FAA FLT. STANDARDS | | jpanuracTuses . ~. ] INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION.

INSPECTOR' S .

BY CANADIAN DEPARTMENT

“ FAA DESIGNEE. REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
. — - OF AIRCRAFT - -

DATE OF ATPROVAL OR . CERTIFHCATE .OR - SIGNATUR F AUTHORIZED | ID%
REJECTION - DES) ATION "NO. ) - ) H
6-11-86 T e G L ~
™ R e L B

FAA Form 337 (7-67) ’ 7 -

- : . . * )




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

ERPD

CAMERA:>NO. 2 /\/DATE: /,2 -~ RO -8%

. ~ - NOTICE |

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more-spoce is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registrafion ‘mark and date work completed.)
o A .
b Installed Phillipe X/C IT iOw-'SO',, oil in éngine in accorddance
with STC..SES879SW. . - .

.- [] ADDIIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

?U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1977-771.021/344




FAA AIFCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA NO. l/\/m'rz. ) L

s
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Form Approved .
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureans No. 04-F960.1
FOR FAA USE ONLY

MAIJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . O.FF'CEA‘EEIE%B?ﬁ'

(Anrfrcme, Powerploant, Propeller, or Appliance)
Sce FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendlx B, ard AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereot)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.
for instructions and disposition of this form. . .
. MODEL : . 4
PAE-23-250

MAKE .
NATIONALITY  AND REGISTRATION MARK

Piper
1. MRORAFT oAl WO,
- N63983

/| 27-7854110 - :
T n Agsigsic'(éhxinvgfarge_gisﬂaﬁo@ certificate)

NAME (As shown on registration certificate)
HRB Aircraft Company - Davenport, Iowa 52801
H 3. FOR FAA USE ONLY .

RECEIVED.

- JUN 16 1986

4. UNIT IDEHTIFICATION = . 5. TYeeE
mooEL - IDES_ MOINES, IOWA] weeair | Ar

AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 cbove)

Lycoming I0-540-C4B5 L.-18190-482

TYPE

APPLI'ANCE NORIUF x

&. CONFORMITY STATEMENT - ‘
B. KIND OF AGENCY . C. CERTIFICATE NO.

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS ~
a2 - U.5. CERTIFICATED M,ECNANIC‘
Crescent Aviation, Inc. -
Municipal Airport FOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHAN )
x CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION 361_—7
Dubuque, Iowa 52001 . . e -
ot MANUFACTURER

D. 1 ceruf) that the repair and/or alteration made to the unic(s)* identified’in item 4 above and descrlb:d on the reverse or
attachments hereto have .been made in sccordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S~ Fedeml A\mtlon Regulations

and that the information furnished hercin is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE B . SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED @IDUAL
7 T U 7 . ) @ SN

6-11-86.

7. APPROVM FOR_RETURN TO SERVICE\‘/

Pursuant to the -u(hont) given persons specified below, the unit identified -in item 4 was mspgcted in the manncr prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Aviation' Administration and is [ APPROVED [JREJECTED -

R OTHER (S
FAA FLT. STANDARDS MANUFACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION (Spesity)

INSPECTOR R '
. CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR

FAA DESIGNEE " s _REPA“‘ STATION
. - N . OF AIRCRAFT
DATE OF AFPROVAL OR . . |CERIIFICATE OR .. SIGNATU OF AUTHORI Dlzw
REJECTION DESIGNATION NO. ﬁ
6-11-86 T361-7- ;\./E‘-vvvl ]

FAA Form 337 (7-67)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTKY : -
CAMERA NO. 22 /VDATE: /2 - 27,0282

NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitotion changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record.
An alteration must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the
-applicable airworthiness requirements. a . ; -~

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (If more space is required, aftach additional sheets. Identify with air-
craft nationality and registration mark and dafte work complefed.)

Installed Phillips X/C II 20w-50 6il- in ‘Engine in accordance
with STC SE5879SW. S .
. . - : FND

.5 YT} ADDITIONAL SHEETS ARE ATTACHED

HUS. GOVERNMENT PF(‘INTING OFFICE: 1977-771-D21/344




FAA-AIR
CAHE RA

CRAFT REGISTRY

o:_4_petr: 2 - 27- 96

*Form A%pmved /
Budget By.reau N6: 04-RO058

= R - - - lN&TRUCﬂDNS—ﬁm( or type..Do not write in-shaded areas: these
-~ DEPARTMENT .OF .TRANSPORTATION IR U are for FAA use.only. Submlt ongmal only to an authorized FAA
FEDERAL AVIATION  ADMINISTRATION : : Representative: If a ditional space is required, use an attachment.

APP“CA“ON FOR AlRWORTHiNESS (ER‘“F!CATE '- R fg;;]fg):g;:l flight permits complete Sccnons 1l and VI or Vilas

DESCRIPTION

I AIRCRAEY.

1. REGISTRATION MARK 2. AIRCRAFT BUILDER'S NAME " makr) - . AIRCRAFT MODEL DESIGNATION 4 YR. MEG. | FAA CODIM: ‘;
N 7.
1

N63983 .. | Piper R PA—-23-—250 (6pcim)| 1978 |7/ rxﬁ a3
i.{_MlCl!AFT SERIAL NO. . 6. ENGINE BUILDER’: S NAME (m.l&(} . 7. EMNGINE MODEL DESIGN,DtﬂON J . - ! ' .
ip7-7854110 Tycoming. ... - Io-540-cBs . Ars 3 gé :

8. RUNBER OF ENGINES ?. PROPELLER BUIDER'S NAME 1 #rude) 10. PROPELLER MODEL DESIGNATION 11. AIRCRAFTY 15

Two - . Hartzell . =~ . HC-E2YR—2RBSF/F8465B~TR madod}ml [.mn

. CE.MIFICATION REQUESTED

APPLICATION 15 "HEREBY MADE FOR: (Checl ap/—hmnlr 1tems) : B

A | 1] X|STANDARD AIRWORTHINESS CERT. (Indicate categery) I,([NmmL] Jormry. | Jaceosanc | [reawsrort] Touper | [sauoon
B | | |SPECIAL AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check cippropriute stens) - - --- - .

2 LMITED

CuLass 1
CLASS 11 H
AGRICULTURE & PEST CONTROL B ] . IAERIAL sunvznuo[ 3 ] l:f‘{,'ﬁ“;" NG
FORESY (Wild {ife conscreation) ~ | § |  [PATROLUNG [6] [weatnzrconteol]
OTHER ¢ Specify )

RESEARCH, AND DEVELOPMENT = - @ |AT~\ATEun sunit [ 3] [exmmmion
RACING I5] [crew TRAINING F} Iwu. SURVEY

5 PROVISIONAL (Indicate tlass)

RESTRICTED ¢ Indicate n/»cmnun(,) ta
b condncied )

EXPERIMENTAL ¢ Indicute operation(s) -
10 Be condwered )

(=2 S0k E=3 1N T3 ) LY

TO SHOwW COMPLIANCE WITtH FAR

FERRY FLIGHT FOR REPAIRS, ALTERATIONS, MAINTENANCE OR STORAGE

SPECIAL FLIGHT PERMIT 1 Dindicurre =
operation to be cunsducted then complete EVACUATE FROM AREA OF IMPENDING DANGER

Section V1 or VIL as upplicuble on OPERATION I EXCESS OF MAX. CERTIFICATED TAKE-OFF WEIGHT
reverse side)
DELIVERING OR EXPORT [ 5 l |vacnucno~ FUGHT TESTING
C [ 6] |MULTIPLE AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE ( Check appripriate Resiricted Operation und Standard or Limited as applicable wbore) *

Hl. OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

A. REGISTERED OWNER (A3 shown on Certificaté of Aircraft Registration ) IF DEALER, CHECK HERE  ——— l R
NAME ’ : ADDRESS

Pipar Aircraft Corporation > " Lock Haven, Permsylvania 17745

B. AIRCRAFT CERTIFICATION BASIS ¢ Check applicable blocks and camplete items as indivated )

AIRCRAFT SPECIFICATION OR TYPE CERTIFICATION DATA SHEET ( Gite No.  * AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVES ( Check if Il upphicable AD's mm,n/"/ with amd grir
ned Retsstan No.)

an X - i - : I.uﬂr 1D No.»
x 1A10 R@év. 44 . - X -78=02~03
ARCRAFT LISTING ¢ Giie puge Nogs) ) N | . SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE (Lisr number of eais STC incorporased)
N/A - : ! ) L N/A .
C. AIRCRAFT OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RECORDS i — -

CTHECK IF RECORDS ™ TOTAL AIRFRAME Nouxs_mmmm TEXPERIMENTAL ONLY — Enter huwers fle wn surce Last serisfivaic issued
COMPLIANCE WITH L 3 or rinened A

X [FAK 91.173 ] N 5.5

D. CERTIFICATION—I hereby certify that 1 am the owner (or his g ‘gent) of the aircraft descnbr:d above; that the aircraft is registercd with the
Federal Aviation Administration in accordance with/Section 301 of the Féderil Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation Regula-
tions; and that the aircraft has been msp:clcd and’is airworthy and eligible for the airworthiness certificate requested.

DATE OF APPLICATION NAMEFEREA T ville . |5lGr~A‘kﬁE w«_«%/
June 1, 1978 Supv—&ﬂe%l Dept. = |&~ M/ijé&\

V. INSPECTION
AGENCY
VERIFICATION

A. THE AIRCRAFT DESCRIBED ABOVE HAS BEEN INSPETTED AND FOUND AIRWORTHY BY: ( Compleie //n.} section only if FARZI. 143 (&) applies)
EAR PART 121 OR 127 CTERTIFICATE HOLDE( [Gile | a l CERTIFICATED MECHANIC 7Grie — (I l / | CERTIFICATED REPAIR SMN (Grre Ceritfivute

Certificate No. } : Certificatr Neo.) Neo.)

AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER ( Gice Nume of Firar) : Ce il o

TITLE 3 SIGNATURE

(Check ALLL opplicoble blo:k:) r Nnd that the alreraft described in Saction |'er VI meets the requirements for: [X] The cectification

requested, or [#1 | Amendment or maditication of its current oirworthiness certificate. lnspe:non for a special flight permit under
Section YU was conducted by: | FAA Inspectar; certificate holder under El FAR 65, [ FAR 121 or 127, or [_| FAR 145.-

FAA
REPRESENTATIVE

CERTIFICATION

DATE . OISTRICT OFFICE DKQGNE%CAIUIi AND NO T FAA INSPECTOR'S SIGNATURE

4 Zl y7r 1]
'lam alloran :

DCA No, EA=-1

6~22-78 1-0-44




B. PRODUCTION BASIS (Check applicable item) e
“PRODUCTION, CERTFICATE { Gilx production certificste nmer)
TYPE CERTIFICATE ONLY .. - R /”/

FLIGHT TESTING

Sl [ S S
APPROVED PRODUCTION JNSPECTION SYSTEM i
C. GIYE QUANTITY OF CERTIFICATES REQUIRED FOR OPERATING NEEDS:

DATE Of APPLICATION NAME AND TITLE { Print er type} ’

Vi, PRODUCTION

BUILDER ( Mauke)

SERIAL HUMBER * Eas

ESCRIPTION OF FLIGHT )
FROM . )

€. CREW REQUIRED TO OPERATE THE AIRCRAFT AND ITS £EQ
OTHER [ Spreify)

E. THE FOLLOWING RESTRICTIONS ARE CONSIDERED MECESSARY FOR SAFE OPERATION ( Use attachment if nmecessary)

Vii. SPECIAL FMONT PERMIS PURPOSES OTHEX THAN PRODUCTION FLIGHT TEST

£. CERTIFICATION—I herehy ‘Certify chat 1 am the fegistered owner (of his agent) of the aircraft described aboves that the aircraft is ge istered]
with the Foderal Aviation Administration in accordance with Section 501 of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, and applicable Federal Aviation],
Reguiations; and that the aircraft has been inspected and is airworthy for the flight described

DATE NAME "AND TTLE { Print or Iype)

Form 317 ( Attach when required)

: H. Foreign Airworthiness Cedification for Import Aircreft ¢ Attuch wher
8. Current Cparoting Limitations Attached 2T regaired Jo o ;S

Ar-Oparaling Limitations and Farkings in Complionce with FAR ~ | G+ Statement of Conformity, FAA
91.31 as Applicable T .

C. Dota, Drawings, Photogrophs, etc. { Attach when required) - 1- Previous -Airworthiness Cectificate lssued in Accordance with
D. Current Weight ond Balance Information: Available in Aircraft FAR - CAR . ¢ Original wattdshed )

(FAA use only)

11 AIRWORTHINESS
v um?mmou

E. Major Repair-and Aleration, FAA 337 (Attach when required) 3. Cutrent aitworthiness Certificate lssued in Accordance with
F. This Inipaction Recorded in Aircraft Records - Far 21, 183 (a) per 21, 273 (Copy attached)

g);*_ ‘(\q E@g&l c™ FAAACI'IE-M




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

DATE: 2 27 96

CAMERA NO.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION-FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

STAN" ’HD AIRWORT‘IINESS CERTIFI- ~TE

1. NATIONALITY AND : \\\Jz ARCRAFT sERIAL 4. CATEGORY
REGISTRATION MARKS y S.NUMBER

2 - e . / ’
N63983 1 _,2}—.1354110 rmal

5. AUTHORITY AND BASIS FOR lsSU}NCE. P e W
This airworihiness certificate 737igsu purxuonlﬂﬂ’?ﬁ%“’f' tion An #F\V358 and certifies that, ax of the
date of issuance, the aircraft/lo “which issvetd had deem”iigeited and fodnd.ta\conform fo the type certificate
therefor, to he in conditionf for_sale operafion,. Gid J:ortfem )hnwn 1o meet _the\requirements of the opplicoble
‘tomprehensive and detailed warthiness :ade a3 prowiddod” Annex 8 to M€ Copvention on internationnf Civil

Aviation, except os noted ?ermn. e \ i N

PR

Exceptions.

6. TERMS AND CONDITIONS \ r/' V' ':' -~
Unless sooner surrendered, sulpended, revaheu ) !g lnul!oﬁdu.z is ulhe" Blished by the Admini
this airworthiness certificale z:yN. as long oy eaiitenance, przv-ntuhve maintenance, ond alterations are
performed in occordance with Paris™ ond 91 ol tire Federo! Av.umm Eeguh:uuns, os appropricte, ord the
oircraft is registered in the Un}nsd agp ¥ s

DATE OF ISSUANCE AN . % o DESIGHATION NUMBER

) - )
June 22, 1978 > DOA No, EA-1
aiNssin
Any alteration, reproduction, or misuse of this certificalé M6y be punishable by o fine not_exceeding $1,000, or im-

prisonment not excecding 3 yeors, or both. THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE DISPLAYED IN THE AIRCRAFT IN ACCORD-
ANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL AVIATION -REGULATIONMS.

FA“ Form 81 DD 2 7-67) FORMERLY FAA FORM 1362 : © oro v -0 270 831
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